
MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MRMD) 
MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MSMD) 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
Board of Directors   Office      Term Expiration 
 
Butch Gabrielski   President      May 2023 
Wayne Reorda   Secretary/Treasurer   May 2022 
Bill Gessner    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2023 
Mike Fenton    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2023 
Tom Sauer    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2022 
 
DATE: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 
TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Meridian Ranch Recreation Center 
  10301 Angeles Road 
  Peyton, CO  80831 
 
NOTE this will be a virtual meeting conducted electronically due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Public 
may participate by telephone by calling 1-571-317-3122 and using meeting access code 414-015-013. 
Please comply with the Governor’s Executive Orders and State Public Health Orders. 

 
I.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

A. Call to Order 
B. Conflicts of Interest 
C. Approve Agenda 
D. Visitor Comments (Limited to 3 minutes per resident or household) 
E. Review and Approve December 2, 2020 Combined Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

(enclosure) 
 
II.  FINANCIAL ITEMS: 

A. Review and Accept Cash Position Summary and Unaudited Financial Statements (enclosure 
and/or distributed under separate cover) 

B. Review Tap Fee Report for Information Only (enclosure and/or distributed under separate 
cover) 

C. Review, Ratify and Approve Monthly Payment of Claims (enclosure and/or distributed under 
separate cover) 

D. Receive Finance Committee Report 
 
III.  OPERATIONS & ENGINEERING ITEMS: 

A. Information Items (No Action) 
1. MSMD Operations Reports – Water, Sewer, Parks and Grounds, Recreation 

(enclosure and/or handout) 
2. Manager’s Verbal Report 

B. Action Items 
1. Approve job description for Superintendent of Field Operations, Administrative 

Analyst/Human Resources Coordinator 
2. Approve one-year extension to BrightView Landscape Services Agreement for 

Landscape Maintenance Services and approve and authorize President to sign extra 

Page 1 of 82

admin1
Typewriter
Page 3

admin1
Typewriter
Page 11

admin1
Typewriter
Page 20

admin1
Typewriter
Page 21

admin1
Typewriter
Page 24

admin1
Typewriter
Page 25

admin1
Typewriter
Page 29



Meridian Ranch Metropolitan District (MRMD) 
Meridian Service Metropolitan District (MSMD) 
Meridian Ranch Metropolitan District 2018 Subdistrict (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
Page 2 of 2 

 
work authorization for maintenance services for additional landscaped areas and 
deducting irrigation winterization (enclosure) 

3. Ratify Professional Service Agreement with Vivid Engineering Group, Inc. for 
materials testing services related to the construction of the Eastonville Raw Water 
Pipeline project, $9,642 

4. Approve and authorize President to sign MVEA Work Order 20-2300 for electrical 
service to Well Site No. 5, $14,839.00 

5. Approve and authorize President to sign construction services agreement with 

Hydro Resources for Rehabilitation of Well No. A-9 and LFH-9, $88,000; direct staff 

to return later in the year with a budget amendment to appropriate funds from the 

Capital Fund 30 fund balance and transfer funds from the Water Fund 40 fund 

balance to the Capital Fund 30 as necessary 

6. Consider bids received, award contract, approve and authorize President to sign 

work authorization with low bidder for electrical work at the Guthrie Raw Water 

Supply Pipeline Midpoint Booster Pump Station 

 
IV.  DEVELOPER ITEMS: 

A. Verbal Report from Construction Manager 
 
V.  DIRECTOR ITEMS: 
  A.  Report from General Manager Selection Committee on status of GM recruitment 

B.  Consider recommendation from GM Selection Committee on making an offer of 
employment 

 
VI.  LEGAL ITEMS: 

A. If needed, enter into Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b): consult with and 
receive advice from legal counsel regarding legal issues related to arbitration with Cherokee 
Metropolitan District 

B. Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b), (e) and (f) to discuss issues 
related to planning for 2021 General Manager position and role, and to receive legal advice 
and potentially develop negotiating positions regarding same 

C. Enter into Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f) regarding personnel issues 
related to General Manager annual performance review, salary, and benefits 

 
VII.  ADJOURNMENT:   
 

The next regular meeting of the Boards is scheduled for Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 10:00 
a.m. at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 Angeles Road, Peyton, Colorado 80831.    
Note this meeting may be a virtual/electronic meeting. 

Page 2 of 82

admin1
Typewriter
Page 35

admin1
Typewriter
Page 54

admin1
Typewriter
Page 68

admin1
Typewriter
Page 71

admin1
Typewriter
Page 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

1 
 

MINUTES OF THE COMBINED REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MRMD) 
MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MSMD) 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
 

Held: December 2, 2020, 10:00 a.m., at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 
10301 Angeles Road, Peyton, Colorado 80831 

 
Attendance: The following Directors were in attendance: 
 
  Butch Gabrielski, President (via teleconference) 
  Bill Gessner, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer (via teleconference) 
    Mike Fenton, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer (via teleconference) 
  Tom Sauer, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer (via teleconference) 
  
 Also present were:  
  David Pelser; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Jennette Coe; Meridian Service Metro District (via teleconference) 
  Deawne Maddox; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Ryan Kozlowski; Meridian Service Metro District (via teleconference) 
  Braden McCrory; Meridian Service Metro District (via teleconference) 
  Ron Fano; Spencer Fane (via teleconference) 
  Jacob Hollars; Spencer Fane (via teleconference) at 11:37 AM 
  Tom Kerby; Tech Builders (via teleconference) 
  Raul Guzman; Tech Builders (via teleconference) 
  Jim O’Hara; Tech Builders (via teleconference) 
  Nancy Loew; Homeowner (via teleconference) 
   
Call to Order A quorum of the Board was present, and the Directors confirmed their 

qualification to serve.  Director Gabrielski noted that Director Reorda was 
absent with an excused absence.   The meeting was called to order at 10:00 
a.m.  

 
Disclosure Matter Mr. Fano noted that written disclosures of the interests of all Directors have 

been filed with the Secretary of State. 
 
Approve Agenda The Board reviewed the Agenda.  A motion was made to approve the agenda, 

the motion was seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by 
unanimous vote of directors present. 

 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

2 
 

Visitor Comments Ms. Loew had concerns regarding the following topics: 

• Will the 2021 budget cover the continuing replacement of trees plus 
needed replacement of shrubs, grass, and mulch?  This is an ongoing 
project for years to come.   

• The contract with Brightview to eradicate noxious weeds does not 
include weeds along Mt. Gateway on the south side of Rex Road.       

• With COVID restrictions limiting occupancy at the Recreation Center, 
limits are now often reached as soon as reservations can be made.   

• Ms. Loew asked the total number of people allowed in the multi-
purpose and gym areas with the current COVID restrictions.  

• When the District took over the management of the Recreation Center, 
several changes were made that affected the revenue of the Recreation 
Center Fund.  Has the district considered going back to punch cards for 
residents and has the District considered applying to be a FLEX facility 
which could help make the Recreation Center Fund more healthy?   

• As the center of Meridian Ranch, the Recreation Center should be more 
than a gym and exercise classes.  It should be a community activity 
center as well, bringing back potlucks, cards, camps during spring break, 
and more clubs and activities.  
 

Approve Minutes The Board reviewed the November 4 and November 18, 2020 Board Minutes 
and a motion was made, and seconded to approve the minutes as presented.  
Following a roll call vote, the minutes were approved by unanimous vote of 
directors present. 

 
Administrative Various Administrative Matters for 2021 
Matters for 2021 

Approve 2021 MSMD Holiday Schedule and 2021 Combined Boards 
Regular Meeting Schedule:  A motion was made to approve the 2021 
MSMD Holiday Schedule and 2021 Combined Boards Regular Meeting 
schedule.  The motion was seconded and following a roll call vote was 
approved by unanimous vote of directors present.   

 
Adopt Resolution No. MSMD 20-06 Concerning Annual Administrative 
Matters for 2021:  A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. MSMD 
20-06.  The motion was seconded and following a roll call vote was 
approved by three of the four directors present.  Director Gessner was 
unable to vote due to technical difficulties related to his audio 
connection.  

 
Adopt Resolution No. MRMD 20-06 Concerning Annual Administrative 
Matters for 2021:  A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. MRMD 
20-06.  The motion was seconded and following a roll call vote was 
approved by three of the four directors present.  Director Gessner was 

Page 4 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

3 
 

unable to vote due to technical difficulties related to his audio 
connection. 

 
Financial Items MSMD Cash Position Summary and Financial Statements:  Ms. Coe reviewed 

the cash position summary and monthly financial reports for October, 2020.  A 
motion was made to accept the cash position summary and financial 
statements as presented.  The motion was seconded and following a roll call 
vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors present after Director 
Gessner joined the meeting by GoToMeeting phone. 

 
 Review 2020 Tap Fee Report:  Ms. Coe reviewed the 2020 Tap Fee Report with 

the Board for information only. 
 
 Approval of Payment of Claims:  Ms. Coe reviewed the updated claims 

presented for approval at this meeting represented by check numbers: 

• MSMD Interim checks for ratification: 12668-12669 totaling $4,458.76 
and 12834-12853 totaling $15,790.21 

• MSMD:  12854-12901 totaling $379,109.38 

• MRMD: 02231-02235 totaling $4,424.90 
 

A motion was made to approve the MSMD payment of claims, the motion was 
seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of 
directors present. 
 
A motion was made to approve the MRMD payment of claims, the motion was 
seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of 
directors present.  
 
Receive Finance Committee Report:  Ms. Coe noted there was not a Finance 
Committee Meeting on November 24, 2020 as planned due to Director 
Gabrielski being out of town.  Director Sauer and Director Reorda reviewed and 
signed the interim checks. 
 
Conduct Public Hearing and Take Various Actions Related to Adoption of 2020 
Amended Budgets and 2021 Budgets and 2021 Fee Schedule:   
  

Staff Presentations on Budgets and Fee Schedule:  Mr. Pelser presented  
the Budget Message for all three Districts located on page 48 of the 
packet. 
 
CRS Presentation of Proposed Amended 2020 MRMD Budgets, 
Proposed MRMD 2021 Budgets:   The 2020 MRMD Budget did not have 
any amendments.  There were no changes to the proposed MRMD 2021 

Page 5 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

4 
 

budget presented at the October meeting.  There was no presentation 
by CRS.   
 
Staff Presentation of Proposed Amended 2020 MSMD Budgets, 
Proposed MSMD 2021 Budgets and 2021 Fee Schedule:  There was no 
staff presentation at this time due to Mr. Pelser covering these items in 
his previous report. 
 

Consider Proposed MRMD Budgets  
 
Conduct Public Hearing on Proposed MRMD 2020 Budget Amendments 
and Proposed 2021 MRMD Budgets: There were no amendments 
needed for the MRMD 2020 Budget.  A motion was made to open a 
public hearing for the proposed 2021 MRMD Budget, the motion was 
seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present.  There being no public testimony, a motion 
was made to close the public hearing, the motion was seconded and 
following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present. 
 
Adopt Resolution MRMD 20-07 Adopting MRMD 2021 Budget and 
Certifying Mill Levies:   A motion was made to adopt the MRMD 20-07 
Resolution as corrected, the motion was seconded and following a roll 
call vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors present.  

    
   Consider Proposed MRMD 2018 Subdistrict Budgets 

 
Conduct Public Hearing on Proposed MRMD 2018 Subdistrict 2020 
Budget Amendments and Proposed 2021 MRMD 2018 Subdistrict 
Budget:  There were no amendments needed for the MRMD 2018 
Subdistrict 2020 Budget.  A motion was made to open a public hearing 
for the proposed 2021 MRMD 2018 Subdistrict Budget, the motion was 
seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present.  There being no public testimony, a motion 
was made to close the public hearing, the motion was seconded and 
following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present. 
 
Adopt Resolution MRMD 20-08 Adopting MRMD 2018 Subdistrict 2021 
Budget and Certifying Mill Levies:  A motion was made to adopt the 
MRMD 20-08 Resolution as corrected, the motion was seconded and 
following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present. 

 

Page 6 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

5 
 

   Consider Proposed MSMD Budget and Fees 
     

Conduct Public Hearing on Proposed MSMD 2020 Budget Amendments, 
Proposed 2021 MSMD Budgets, and Proposed MSMD 2021 Fee 
Schedule:  A motion was made to open a public hearing for the 
proposed 2021 MSMD 2020 Budget Amendments, proposed 2021 
MSMD Budgets, and Proposed MSMD 2021 Fee Schedule, the motion 
was seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present.  There being no public testimony, a motion 
was made to close the public hearing, the motion was seconded and 
following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present. 
 
Adopt Resolution MSMD 20-07 Adopting Amended MSMD 2020 
Budget:  A motion was made to adopt the MSMD 20-07 Resolution as 
corrected, the motion was seconded and following a roll call vote was 
approved by unanimous vote of directors present. 
 
Adopt Resolution MSMD 20-08 Adopting MSMD 2021 Budget, 
Approving 2021 Fee Schedule, and Certifying Mill Levies:  A motion was 
made to adopt the MSMD 20-08 Resolution as corrected, the motion 
was seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present. 
 

Manager Items  Information Items: 
 
 MSMD Operations Reports:  Mr. McCrory presented the water, sewer, parks 

and grounds, and drainage operation reports which included information from 
pages 90-91 of the Board Packet.   

 
 Mr. Kozlowski presented the Recreation Center Report to the Board which 

included information from page 92 of the Board Packet.  Mr. Kozlowski also 
noted: 

• Festival of Trees event raised $7,400 for charities 

• Cookies with Santa event will be available to only registered 
participants due to level red COVID restrictions 

• Ms. Orth has been working diligently with Porchlink Media to ensure a 
smooth transition to the District for the newsletter.  March, 2021 will 
be the first newsletter published by the District.  Advertising will be on 
a first come first serve basis and the deadline will be the 12th of each 
month.  The deadline to submit information for the newsletter will be 
the 20th of each month.  Porchlink will supply the District with past 
advertising graphics and history for a nice transition.  Mr. Kozlowski 

Page 7 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

6 
 

anticipates 8-12 hours each month to complete the monthly 
newsletter.   

• The Rec Center will stay on top of the COVID restrictions and keep going   
 

Managers Verbal Report:  Mr. Pelser provided status reports on the following 
matters:    

• Sick policy update for 2021 to include part time employees per new 
State regulations 

• Hydro Resources mobilizing for drilling new wells 5,7,8 

• Golf Course Weir Improvements project is substantially complete 

• The Woodmen Hills Sewer Bypass project is off to a slow start 
 

Action Items:  
 

1. Ratify approval of Brightview extra work authorization for noxious 
weeds eradication as required by El Paso County, $14,000 
A motion was made, seconded and following a roll call vote was 
approved by unanimous vote of directors present to approve the 
Brightview extra work authorization for $14,000.   

 
2. Consider Bids, Approve and Authorize President to Sign Construction 

Services Agreement with Lowest Responsive Responsible Bidder for 
Eastonville Raw Water Pipeline project 
Mr. Pelser reported there were seven qualified bidders.  Wagner 
Construction, Inc was the lowest bidder at $389,000.  JDS Hydro, 
engineering consultants, reviewed the bids and recommends award to 
Wagner.  A motion was made, seconded and following a roll call vote 
was approved by unanimous vote of directors present to approve and 
authorize President to sign a Construction Services Agreement with 
Wagner Construction, Inc for $389,000. 
 

3. Approve and authorize President to sign Proposal from Ross Electric for 
installation of electric service for new Tuff-shed building at Guthrie 
Raw Water Midpoint Booster Pump Station (shared cost with WHMD), 
$6,450 
After discussion by the Board, there was no action taken and the Board 
directed staff to solicit additional bids to include residential electrical 
contractors. 

 
4. Approve and authorize President to sign Professional Services 

Agreement with Lytle Water Solutions for performing groundwater 
well step-down tests on 14 wells, $32,435 
Mr. Pelser reported that this testing has never been done to his 
knowledge and is a part of CIP Buildout Master Plan.  This will be a wise 

Page 8 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

7 
 

investment in our system and will determine the mechanical condition 
of the wells and condition of the surrounding aquifer.  Woodmen Hills 
will share in the cost of the Guthrie wells step down tests.  A motion 
was made, seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by 
unanimous vote of directors present to approve and authorize 
President to sign Professional Services Agreement with Lytle Water 
Solutions for $32,435.  
 

Developer Items Mr. Guzman thanked the District, Staff, and Board of Directors for their work 
during this difficult COVID time.   

 
Mr. Guzman provided a verbal report to the Board on the status of Meridian 
Ranch development activities: 

• Meridian Ranch Sales are at an all-time high which shows Meridian 
Ranch is desirable due to homebuilders, district, maintenance, facilities, 
and amenities.    

• Denver homebuilders have contacted GTL with an interest to build in 
Meridian Ranch.  GTL is not selling lots to new builders as they feel we 
have the best in the State of Colorado. 

• Rex Road will be extending to Eastonville Road over the next year. 

• Grading is completed for Rolling Hills Ranch filings 1, 2 & 3 which 
includes 725 lots.  Paving will begin in April for 272 lots and should be 
ready for homebuilders in August.     

• Grading is completed for 16 lots in The Estates at Rolling Hills Ranch 
with paving to begin in the spring and ready for homebuilders in August. 

• Regional Park will be expanding and adding 1 or 2 ball fields as well as a 
multipurpose field.  

• Director Gabrielski asked Mr. Guzman to provide a map of the new 
Meridian Ranch areas above and include in the next board packet.    
 

Director Items Report from GM Selection Committee – Consider Recommendation for 
Appointment of General Manager  

 
  There have been 21 resumes and four interviews.  Interviewing will continue.  
 
Legal Items A motion was made, seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by 

unanimous vote of directors present to open an executive session pursuant to 
C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b): consult with and receive advice from legal counsel 
regarding legal issues related to arbitration with Cherokee Metropolitan 
District.  A motion was made, seconded and following a roll call vote was 
approved by unanimous vote of directors present to close the executive 
session.  There was no reportable action.   

 

Page 9 of 82



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

8 
 

 A motion was made, seconded and following a roll call vote was approved by 
unanimous vote of directors present to open an executive session pursuant to 
C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b), (e) and (f) to discuss issues related to planning for 2021 
General Manager position and role, and to receive legal advice and potentially 
develop negotiating positions regarding same.  A motion was made, seconded 
and following a roll call vote was approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present to close the executive session.  There was no reportable action. 

   
Adjournment There being no further business to come before the Board, the President 

adjourned the meeting at approximately 12:25 p.m. 
 
 The next regular meeting of the Boards is scheduled for January 6, 2021 at 

10:00 a.m. at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 Angeles Road, 
Peyton, CO  80831.  This will be a virtual meeting conducted electronically due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic.  The public may participate by telephone 
conference.   

 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

 _____________________________ 
 Secretary for the Meeting  

Page 10 of 82



CHECKING

Wells Fargo

Account Activity Item Description

Cash balance at end of period 6,712,217$           

December activity:

Utility billing from residents 417,320                
Recreation Center fees 1,456                    
Tap fees and meter fees (In) 563,200                
Tap fees transferred to MRMD (Out) (731,000)               
Tap fees - Latigo Meter -                        
Transfer from Meridian Ranch - IGA -                        
Transfer from Meridian Ranch - CTF -                        
AT&T, Falcon Freedom Days and reimbursements 2,045                    
Coronavirus Relief Fund Reimbursement -                        
Transfer to payroll account (165,000)               

December checks and automatic payments
Operations (353,208)               
Interest, fees and returned checks (697)                      

    Sub-total 6,446,333             

January 6th checks (Estimate) (650,000)               

Adjusted balance 5,796,332$           

Restricted Funds to transfer:
Rate Stabilization Fund (700,000)               
Conservation Trust Funds 90,616                  
Emergency Reserve 63,915                  
Emergency Sewer Reserve (49,672)                 
Capital improvements (3,763,130)            

Adjusted Unrestricted Balance 1,438,060$           

MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CASH POSITION SUMMARY

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

Adjusted as of December 30, 2020

Page 11 of 82



Checking Payroll Conservation Sewer Capital Project TOTAL ALL

Wells Fargo Wells Fargo Petty Cash Trust Funds 5% Reserve Reserve ($2) Improvements Funds ACCOUNTS

Account Activity Item Description

Cash balance at end of period 6,712,217        71,352             401                  158,221           1,596,054        278,543           305,875           3,915,283        13,037,945    

December activity:

Utility billing from residents 417,320             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     417,320             
Recreation Center fees 1,456                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,456                 
Tap fees and meter fees (In) 563,200             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     563,200             
Tap fees transferred to MRMD (Out) (731,000)            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (731,000)            
Tap fees - Latigo Meter -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Transfer from Meridian Ranch - IGA -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Transfer from Meridian Ranch - CTF -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
AT&T, Falcon Freedom Days and reimbursements 2,045                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,045                 

Coronavirus Relief Fund Reimbursement -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Transfer to payroll account (165,000)            165,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Reserve transfers -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

December checks and automatic payments

Operations (353,208)            (164,725)            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (517,933)            
Capital improvements -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Interest, fees and returned checks (697)                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (697)                   

    Sub-total 6,446,333          71,627               401                    158,221             1,596,054          278,543             305,875             3,915,283          12,772,336        

January 6th checks (Estimate) (650,000)            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (650,000)            

Adjusted balance 5,796,332          71,627               401                    158,221             1,596,054          278,543             305,875             3,915,283          12,122,336        

Less restricted funds:

Rate Stabilization Fund (700,000)            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (700,000)            

Wells Fargo Payroll Account -                     (71,627)              -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (71,627)              

Petty Cash -                     -                     (401)                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (401)                   

Conservation Trust Funds 90,616               -                     -                     (158,221)            -                     -                     -                     -                     (67,605)              
5% Reserve Fund 63,915               -                     -                     -                     (1,596,054)         -                     -                     -                     (1,532,139)         
Sewer Reserve Fund (49,672)              -                     -                     -                     -                     (278,543)            -                     -                     (328,215)            
Capital improvements -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (305,875)            -                     (305,875)            
Project Funds (3,763,130)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (3,915,283)         (7,678,413)         

Unrestricted cash balance 1,438,060$      -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 1,438,060$      

Note: Additional investment accounts can be used for extraordinary expenditures.

ColoTrust Plus

MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CASH POSITION RECONCILED TO GENERAL LEDGER

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

Adjusted as of December 30, 2020

INVESTMENTS

CASH POSITION SUMMARY

Page 12 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

General Revenue - Fund 10 $2,849           $254,056          $257,150       ($3,094)          98.8%

Parks/Grounds Revenue - Fund 15 87,432           908,302            963,983         (55,681)          94.2%

Rec Center Revenue - Fund 16 141,648         1,516,252        1,717,287      (201,035)        88.3%

Water Revenue - Fund 40 199,297         2,765,551        3,125,312      (359,761)        88.5%

Sewer Revenue - Fund 50 1,355,283      4,165,203        3,183,325      981,878         130.8%

Billing Fees 3,645             59,785              34,700           25,085           172.3%

Grant Revenue 4,325             42,863              57,500           (14,637)          74.5%

Interest Income 701                 74,538              43,600           30,938           171.0%

Miscellaneous Income -                  6,861                5,430             1,431             126.3%

   TOTAL REVENUES 1,795,180      9,793,410        9,388,287      405,123         104.3%

EXPENSES

Total Fund & General Expenses

General & Admin. Expense 118,107         1,169,124        1,210,420      (41,296)          96.6%

Personnel Expenses 136,375         1,518,374        1,672,536      (154,162)        90.8%

Parks/Grounds Expense - Fund 15 15,164           385,660            552,335         (166,675)        69.8%

MRRC Expense - Fund 16 14,488           261,864            376,100         (114,236)        69.6%

Water Expense - Fund 40 16,958           799,807            861,500         (61,693)          92.8%

Sewer Expense - Fund 50 83,660           589,558            660,970         (71,412)          89.2%

General Operating Expenses 77,693           825,063            936,490         (111,427)        88.1%

TABOR Emergency Reserve 3% -                  -                    8,258             (8,258)             - 

   TOTAL Total Fund & General Expenses 462,445         5,549,451        6,278,609      (729,158)        88.4%

Capital Expenses

Capital Expense - Other 1,743             7,360                60,000           (52,640)          12.3%

Capital Expense P&G Fund 15 -                  300,000            300,000         -                  100.0%

Capital Expense MRRC Fund 16 -                  3,159                3,200             (41)                  98.7%

Capital Expense Water Fund 40 57,813           1,334,533        1,790,000      (455,467)        74.6%

Capital Expense Sewer Fund 50 382                 258,516            393,000         (134,484)        65.8%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -                  154,029            154,000         29                   100.0%

   TOTAL Capital Expenses 59,938           2,057,596        2,700,200      (642,604)        76.2%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 522,383         7,607,047        8,978,809      (1,371,762)    84.7%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 1,272,797      2,186,363        409,478         1,776,885      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tap Fees Received 493,000         5,430,000        5,039,000      391,000         107.8%

Tap Fees Transferred to MRMD (102,000)        (4,879,000)       (4,879,000)    -                  100.0%

Transfer from (to) MRMD -                  4,184,000        4,184,000      -                  100.0%

Transfer from (to) Other Funds (2,746)            (110,685)          (111,734)        1,049             99.1%

Emergency Reserve (5%) (11,342)          (40,692)             (52,034)          11,342           78.2%

Emergency Reserve ($2) - Sewer 5,754             59,710              63,768           (4,058)            93.6%

Rate Stabilization Reserve 8,333             91,667              100,000         (8,333)            91.7%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) 391,000         4,735,000        4,344,000      391,000         109.0%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,663,797   $6,921,363      $4,753,478   $2,167,885   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 7,497,671        

ENDING FUND BALANCE $14,419,034    

Operating Capital Fund Balance 11,857,644      

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 1,543,481        

Sewer Reserve Fund Balance $2 326,242            

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 691,667            

Total Fund Balance $14,419,034    

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 13 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

IGA - Meridian Ranch -               $220,000    $220,000    -               100.0%

AT&T Lease 1,445           15,890         17,350         (1,460)          91.6%

Newsletter Contrib. 400              4,800           4,800           -               100.0%

Interest Income 179              11,199         11,500         (301)             97.4%

MSMD Office Sub-Lease 1,005           13,366         15,000         (1,634)          89.1%

Grant Revenue 2,005           13,413         18,000         (4,587)          74.5%

   TOTAL REVENUES 5,033           278,668       286,650       (7,982)          97.2%

EXPENSES

Accounting 34                 939              1,300           (361)             72.2%

Audit -               29,149         29,250         (102)             99.7%

Payroll & HR Services 3,422           37,762         41,000         (3,238)          92.1%

Election Expense -               4,622           5,000           (378)             92.4%

Engineering/Consulting 55                 538              600              (62)               89.6%

Legal 4,523           69,407         70,000         (593)             99.2%

Personnel Expenses 1,222           14,301         17,100         (2,799)          83.6%

Copier - Contract Expenses 8                   2,996           3,500           (504)             85.6%

IT/Computer/Software (1,940)          2,630           3,500           (870)             75.1%

Rent - Shared 3,549           38,826         42,500         (3,674)          91.4%

Telephone & Internet 43                 476              525              (49)               90.7%

Telephone & Internet - Shared 725              6,673           7,500           (827)             89.0%

Utilities - Shared 491              5,387           6,500           (1,113)          82.9%

Supplies 32                 752              1,000           (248)             75.2%

Licenses,Certs & Memberships -               247              500              (253)             49.4%

Subscriptions -               603              700              (97)               86.1%

Bank Charges 29                 425              500              (75)               85.0%

Public Information 2,766           32,189         35,100         (2,911)          91.7%

Meals & Entertainment -               95                 200              (105)             47.7%

Miscellaneous Expense -               35                 1,000           (965)             3.5%

COVID Expense 400              5,935           8,000           (2,065)          74.2%

Customer Refunds Tracking -               63                 -               63                  - 

Insurance 226              2,491           2,750           (259)             90.6%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 84                 1,330           1,500           (170)             88.7%

TABOR Emergency Reserve 3% -               -               8,258           (8,258)           - 

   TOTAL EXPENSES 15,671         257,872       287,783       (29,911)       89.6%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($10,637)     $20,796       ($1,133)       $21,929       

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 59,316         

ENDING FUND BALANCE $80,112       

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

General Fund

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 14 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over 

(Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

Parks & Grounds Fees $73,374      $762,140    $806,996    ($44,856)     94.4%

Street Lighting Fees 14,058         146,162      156,987      (10,825)       93.1%

Billing Fees 911              14,946         -               14,946          - 

Grant Revenue -               22,425         37,000         (14,575)       60.6%

Interest Income 18                1,131           -               1,131            - 

Miscellaneous Income -               514              -               514               - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 88,361        947,318      1,000,983   (53,665)       94.6%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting 136              3,907           6,000           (2,094)          65.1%

Customer Billing Services 943              9,930           14,200         (4,270)          69.9%

Engineering/Consulting 219              3,726           3,500           226              106.5%

Legal -               390              2,500           (2,110)          15.6%

Personnel Expenses 15,924         137,951      159,828      (21,877)       86.3%

General Operations - Admin 338              5,743           4,500           1,243           127.6%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 17,559        161,647      190,528      (28,881)       84.8%

Operating Expense

Landscape Repair & Maint. 12,988         324,944      411,835      (86,891)       78.9%

Hardscape Repair & Maint. -               48,123         55,500         (7,377)          86.7%

Park Maint. 1,297           11,133         55,000         (43,867)       20.2%

Pond Maint. 878              1,460           30,000         (28,540)       4.9%

Utilities 9,119           147,627      155,530      (7,903)          94.9%

Insurance 920              10,333         12,000         (1,668)          86.1%

Recoverable Expenses -               -               2,000           (2,000)           - 

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 521              8,595           9,000           (405)             95.5%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 25,723        552,214      730,865      (178,651)     75.6%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -               18,634         19,000         (366)             98.1%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 43,283        732,495      940,393      (207,898)     77.9%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 45,078        214,823      60,590        154,233      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from (to) Other Funds

Transfer from (to) Capital (145,995)     (637,984)     (783,978)     145,995      81.4%

Transfer from (to) Sewer Fund 187,500      562,500      750,000      (187,500)     75.0%

Transfer from (to) Emer Reserve 23,842         178,192      202,034      (23,842)       88.2%

Transfer from (to) Rate Stabil (833)             (9,167)          (10,000)       833              91.7%

   TOTAL Transfer from (to) Other Funds 64,514        93,542        158,056      (64,514)       59.2%

Emergency Reserves

Emergency Reserve (5%) (23,842)       (178,192)     (202,034)     23,842         88.2%

Rate Stabilization Reserve 833              9,167           10,000         (833)             91.7%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves (23,009)       (169,026)     (192,034)     23,009        88.0%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) 41,506        (75,484)       (33,978)       (41,506)       222.2%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $86,584      $139,340    $26,612      $112,728    

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 150,488      

ENDING FUND BALANCE $289,828    

Operating Capital Fund Balance 111,815      

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 168,846      

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 9,167           

Total Fund Balance $289,828    

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Parks & Grounds Fund

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 15 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

Recreation Center Service Fees $139,910     $1,452,107    $1,570,287    ($118,180)    92.5%

Fee Based Programming 1,553            46,552           112,000         (65,448)        41.6%

MRRC Concession Sales 185               1,293             -                 1,293             - 

Falcon Freedom Days Revenue -                16,300           35,000           (18,700)        46.6%

Billing Fees 911               14,946           -                 14,946           - 

Grant Revenue 2,201            5,473             -                 5,473             - 

Miscellaneous Income -                917                 -                 917                - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 144,760       1,537,588      1,717,287      (179,699)      89.5%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting 225               6,468             11,000           (4,532)          58.8%

Customer Billing Services 1,517            15,982           23,000           (7,018)          69.5%

Engineering/Consulting 361               3,947             5,200             (1,253)          75.9%

Legal -                1,276             5,000             (3,725)          25.5%

Personnel Expenses 64,855          750,979         788,908         (37,929)        95.2%

General Operations - Admin 4,125            40,519           37,150           3,369            109.1%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 71,082          819,171         870,258         (51,087)        94.1%

Operating Expense

Programming Supplies 5,952            55,917           52,300           3,617            106.9%

Building Maint. 6,023            83,317           134,500         (51,183)        61.9%

Grounds Maint. -                1,056             2,000             (944)              52.8%

Pool Maint. 1,071            43,760           76,500           (32,740)        57.2%

MRRC Security 80                 4,157             5,800             (1,643)          71.7%

Exercise Equip. & Furn.-Replace -                39,889           40,000           (111)              99.7%

MR Community Events 1,363            6,032             15,000           (8,968)          40.2%

Falcon Freedom Days Expenses -                27,735           50,000           (22,265)        55.5%

Utilities 12,786          124,649         175,710         (51,061)        70.9%

Insurance 1,475            16,654           17,000           (346)              98.0%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 56                 1,607             5,000             (3,393)          32.1%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 28,805          404,774         573,810         (169,036)      70.5%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -                22,948           22,000           948               104.3%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 99,887          1,246,893      1,466,068      (219,175)      85.1%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 44,873          290,695         251,219         39,476          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from (to) Other Funds

Transfer from (to) Capital (28,250)        (184,750)        (213,000)        28,250          86.7%

Transfer from (to) Rate Stabil (833)              (9,167)            (10,000)          833               91.7%

   TOTAL Transfer from (to) Other Funds (29,083)        (193,917)        (223,000)        29,083          87.0%

Emergency Reserves

Rate Stabilization Reserve 833               9,167             10,000           (833)              91.7%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves 833               9,167             10,000           (833)              91.7%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (28,250)        (184,750)        (213,000)        28,250          86.7%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $16,623       $105,945       $38,219         $67,726       

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 329,503         

ENDING FUND BALANCE $435,448       

Operating Capital Fund Balance 316,703         

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 109,578         

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 9,167             

Total Fund Balance $435,448       

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Recreation Center Fund

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 16 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

IGA Shared Water Cost Reimb. -                 $3,473            $180,000       ($176,527)    1.9%

IGA Shared Sewer Cost Reimb. -                 1,860              89,200            (87,340)         2.1%

Interest Income 473                30,166            -                  30,166           - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 473                35,500            269,200         (233,700)      13.2%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Legal -                 -                   2,000              (2,000)            - 

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense -                 -                   2,000              (2,000)            - 

Capital Expense - Other

Build-Out CIP & Funding Plan 1,743            7,360              60,000            (52,640)         12.3%

   TOTAL Capital Expense - Other 1,743            7,360              60,000            (52,640)         12.3%

Capital Expense - Fund 15

3rd Const & Acq-Winding Walk -                 300,000          300,000         -                 100.0%

   TOTAL Capital Expense - Fund 15 -                 300,000          300,000         -                 100.0%

Capital Expense - Fund 16

Parking Lot Pavement -                 3,159              3,200              (41)                 98.7%

   TOTAL Capital Expense - Fund 16 -                 3,159              3,200              (41)                 98.7%

Capital Expense - Fund 40

Well Site #6 875                937,030          1,100,000      (162,970)      85.2%

Guthrie Well Area B & Line Exp -                 5,372              50,000            (44,628)         10.7%

Guthrie Well LFH-2 Rehab -                 69,726            70,000            (274)              99.6%

Purchase WHMD 2.0 MG Water Tank -                 -                   200,000         (200,000)       - 

ACGC Weir Improvements 37,869          222,478          240,000         (17,522)         92.7%

Well Site No. 5 ,7 & 8 16,147          94,811            100,000         (5,189)           94.8%

Eastonville Raw Water Pipeline 2,921            5,115              30,000            (24,885)         17.0%

   TOTAL Capital Expense - Fund 40 57,813          1,334,533      1,790,000      (455,467)      74.6%

Capital Expense - Fund 50

Lift Station 2020 Improvements 382                224,262          245,000         (20,738)         91.5%

Woodmen Hills Sewer Bypass -                 34,254            100,000         (65,746)         34.3%

TDS Treatment at Cherokee -                 -                   48,000            (48,000)          - 

   TOTAL Capital Expense - Fund 50 382                258,516          393,000         (134,484)      65.8%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 59,938          1,903,568      2,548,200      (644,632)      74.7%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (59,465)         (1,868,068)     (2,279,000)    410,932        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from (to) Other Funds

Transfer from (to) MRMD -                 4,184,000      4,184,000      -                 100.0%

Transfer from (to) P&G Fund 145,995        637,984          783,978         (145,995)      81.4%

Transfer from (to) Rec Fund 28,250          184,750          213,000         (28,250)         86.7%

Transfer from (to) Water Fund 80,333          883,667          964,000         (80,333)         91.7%

Transfer from (to) Sewer Fund 91,667          1,008,333      1,100,000      (91,667)         91.7%

   TOTAL Transfer from (to) Other Funds 346,245        6,898,734      7,244,978      (346,245)      95.2%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) 346,245        6,898,734      7,244,978      (346,245)      95.2%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $286,779     $5,030,665    $4,965,978   $64,687        

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 2,572,890      

ENDING FUND BALANCE $7,603,555    

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Capital Fund

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 17 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over 

(Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

Water Service Fees - Res. $162,092    $2,189,090  $2,294,915  ($105,825)   95.4%

Water Service Fees - Comm. 10,544         135,503        134,520        983              100.7%

Meter Set Fees 17,400         201,463        235,817        (34,355)       85.4%

Irrigation 9,677           226,272        240,395        (14,124)       94.1%

UB - Water Adjustments (416)             (6,715)           8,400             (15,115)       

IGA Shared Water Cost Reimb. -               16,465          31,265          (14,800)       52.7%

Billing Fees 911              14,946          17,350          (2,404)          86.1%

Grant Revenue 119              356                500                (144)             71.3%

Miscellaneous Income -               3,382             3,380             2                   100.1%

   TOTAL REVENUES 200,327      2,780,762    2,966,542    (185,780)     93.7%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting 559              16,209          17,000          (791)             95.3%

Customer Billing Services 3,687           38,847          42,000          (3,153)          92.5%

Engineering/Consulting 4,970           49,341          47,350          1,991           104.2%

Legal 585              10,674          10,700          (26)               99.8%

Personnel Expenses 29,339         334,233        383,250        (49,017)       87.2%

General Operations - Admin 2,083           16,143          17,400          (1,257)          92.8%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 41,223         465,447        517,700        (52,253)       89.9%

Operating Expense

Water Operations 15,452         250,046        279,500        (29,454)       89.5%

WHMD - Guthrie - Shared 1,506           12,684          15,000          (2,316)          84.6%

Non-Potable Water -               205                500                (295)             41.0%

Non-Potable Water - Shared -               23,691          35,000          (11,309)       67.7%

WHMD Water Treatment & Supply -               29,879          60,000          (30,121)       49.8%

Emergency Water Supply -               71,404          71,500          (96)               99.9%

Tank Cleaning Maint. -               411,898        400,000        11,898         103.0%

Utilities 44,385         403,887        436,000        (32,113)       92.6%

Insurance 3,692           40,880          44,600          (3,720)          91.7%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 341              8,542             10,000          (1,458)          85.4%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 65,376         1,253,116    1,352,100    (98,984)       92.7%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -               28,634          29,000          (366)             98.7%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 106,599      1,747,197    1,898,800    (151,603)     92.0%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 93,729         1,033,566    1,067,742    (34,176)       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds

Tap Fees Received 246,500       2,715,000     2,519,500     195,500       107.8%

Tap Fees Transferred to MRMD (51,000)       (2,439,500)   (2,439,500)   -               100.0%

Transfer from (to) Capital (80,333)       (883,667)       (964,000)       80,333         91.7%

Transfer from (to) Emer Reserve (12,500)       (137,500)       (150,000)       12,500         91.7%

Transfer from (to) Rate Stabil (3,333)          (36,667)         (40,000)         3,333           91.7%

   TOTAL Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds 99,333         (782,333)      (1,074,000)   291,667      72.8%

Emergency Reserves

Emergency Reserve (5%) 12,500         137,500        150,000        (12,500)       91.7%

Rate Stabilization Reserve 3,333           36,667          40,000          (3,333)          91.7%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves 15,833         174,167        190,000        (15,833)       91.7%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) 115,167      (608,167)      (884,000)      275,833      68.8%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $208,895    $425,399      $183,742      $241,657    

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 2,427,743     

ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,853,142  

Operating Capital Fund Balance 1,813,222     

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 703,253        

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 336,667        

Total Fund Balance $2,853,142  

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Water Fund

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 18 of 82



 Month of 

Nov 2020  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2020 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(91.7% YTD)

REVENUES

Sewer Fees - Res. $133,890       $1,390,033   $1,498,000   ($107,967)     92.8%

Sewer Fees - Comm. 1,923              33,685            36,125            (2,440)            93.2%

Sterling Ranch Revenue 1,219,470     2,679,452      1,460,000      1,219,452     183.5%

IGA Shared Sewer Cost Reimb. -                  60,172            100,000         (39,828)          60.2%

Billing Fees 911                 14,946            17,350            (2,404)            86.1%

Grant Revenue -                  1,194              2,000              (806)                59.7%

Interest Income 31                   32,042            32,100            (58)                  99.8%

Miscellaneous Income -                  2,049              2,050              (1)                    99.9%

   TOTAL REVENUES 1,356,226     4,213,574      3,147,625      1,065,949     133.9%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting 544                 15,601            17,000            (1,399)            91.8%

Customer Billing Services 3,590              37,822            40,870            (3,048)            92.5%

Engineering/Consulting 24,035           186,202         210,000         (23,798)          88.7%

Legal 53,606           452,459         420,000         32,459           107.7%

Personnel Expenses 25,035           280,910         323,450         (42,540)          86.8%

General Operations - Admin 2,447              14,190            15,875            (1,685)            89.4%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 109,257         987,184         1,027,195      (40,011)          96.1%

Operating Expense

Sewer Operations 64,194           368,938         400,000         (31,062)          92.2%

Lift Station Operations 11,668           146,040         164,170         (18,130)          89.0%

Lift Station Operations-Shared 7,798              74,580            96,800            (22,220)          77.0%

Utilities (96)                  4,003              4,700              (697)                85.2%

Insurance 3,594              40,163            45,000            (4,837)            89.3%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 590                 14,304            15,700            (1,396)            91.1%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 87,749           648,027         726,370         (78,343)          89.2%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -                  83,812            84,000            (188)                99.8%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 197,006         1,719,023      1,837,565      (118,542)       93.5%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 1,159,220     2,494,552      1,310,060      1,184,492     

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds

Tap Fees Received 246,500         2,715,000      2,519,500      195,500         107.8%

Tap Fees Transferred to MRMD (51,000)          (2,439,500)    (2,439,500)    -                  100.0%

Transfer from (to) P&G Fund (187,500)       (562,500)        (750,000)        187,500         75.0%

Transfer from (to) Capital (91,667)          (1,008,333)    (1,100,000)    91,667           91.7%

Transfer from (to) Emer. ($2) (5,754)            (59,710)          (63,768)          4,058              93.6%

Transfer from (to) Rate Stabil (3,333)            (36,667)          (40,000)          3,333              91.7%

   TOTAL Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds (92,754)          (1,391,710)    (1,873,768)    482,058         74.3%

Emergency Reserves

Emergency Reserve ($2) - Sewer 5,754              59,710            63,768            (4,058)            93.6%

Rate Stabilization Reserve 3,333              36,667            40,000            (3,333)            91.7%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves 9,087              96,377            103,768         (7,391)            92.9%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (83,667)          (1,295,333)    (1,770,000)    474,667         73.2%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,075,553   $1,199,218   ($459,940)      $1,659,158   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 1,957,731      

ENDING FUND BALANCE $3,156,949   

Operating Capital Fund Balance 1,932,237      

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 561,804         

Sewer Reserve Fund Balance $2 326,242         

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 336,667         

Total Fund Balance $3,156,949   

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Sewer Fund

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2020

Page 19 of 82



Meridian Service Metropolitan District

2020 Tap Report

Counts Date

Tap 

Receipt 

No. Service Address Filing # Lot # Builder Tap Amt Paid

Meter Amt 

Paid Check No. Monthly Totals

321. 12/3/2020 3223 9877 Meridian Hills Trail Stonebridge 4 194 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 298186

322. 12/3/2020 3224 9885 Meridian Hills Trail Stonebridge 4 195 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 298186

323. 12/3/2020 3225 9893 Meridian Hills Trail Stonebridge 4 196 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 298186

324. 12/8/2020 3226 12875 Stone Valley Dr Stonebridge 3 155 Creekstone Development $17,000.00 $600.00 299034

325. 12/10/2020 3227 12838 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 2 10 Reunion Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 299358

326. 12/10/2020 3228 9718 Winding Bend Lane Windingwalk 2 56 Reunion Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 299358

327. 12/10/2020 3229 9758 Winding Bend Lane Windingwalk 2 60 Reunion Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 299358

328. 12/10/2020 3230 13201 Stone Peaks Way Stonebridge 3 125 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 299386

329. 12/17/2020 3231 13129 Stone Peaks Way Stonebridge 3 131 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 300788

330. 12/18/2020 3232 12654 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 1 66 Campbell Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 300991

331. 12/18/2020 3233 12658 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 1 67 Campbell Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 300991

332. 12/18/2020 3234 12662 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 1 68 Campbell Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 300991

333. 12/18/2020 3235 12670 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 1 69 Campbell Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 300991

334. 12/18/2020 3236 12674 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 1 70 Campbell Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 300991

335. 12/21/2020 3237 12867 Stone Valley Dr Stonebridge 3 156 Creekstone Development $17,000.00 $600.00 301503

336. 12/22/2020 3238 12802 Windingwalk Dr Windingwalk 2 1 Reunion Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 301751

337. 12/22/2020 3239 9725 Winding Bend Ln Windingwalk 2 18 Reunion Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 301751

338. 12/22/2020 3240 9709 Winding Bend Ln Windingwalk 2 20 Reunion Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 301751

339. 12/28/2020 3241 13141 Stone Peaks Way Stonebridge 3 130 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 302268

340. 12/28/2020 3242 13117 Stone Peaks Way Stonebridge 3 132 Covington Homes $17,000.00 $600.00 301086 20

** Campbell Homes prepaid 12 tap fees in 2020 for 2021 totaling of $204,000

** Reunion Homes prepaid 20 tap fees in 2020 for 2021 totaling of $340,000

Page 20 of 82



Date Num Name Amount

1000100 · Wells Fargo - Operating
12/22/2020 12902 The Shops at Meridian Ranch, LLC -9,771.60
12/22/2020 12903 Badger Meter -163.12
12/22/2020 12904 CenturyLink - FP & LS -230.66
12/22/2020 12905 CenturyLink - FP & LS -263.17
12/22/2020 12906 Cherokee MD -17,045.41
12/22/2020 12907 Cherokee MD -20,416.83
12/22/2020 12908 Comcast -525.16
12/22/2020 12909 Comcast -407.59
12/22/2020 12910 El Paso County Public Health -189.00
12/22/2020 12911 Every Child's Santa -600.00
12/22/2020 12912 HelloSpoke -688.19
12/22/2020 12913 O'Reilly Automotive -105.55
12/22/2020 12914 Safeway -1,536.04
12/22/2020 12915 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc -181.00
12/22/2020 12916 Treatment Technology -975.00
12/22/2020 12917 USA BlueBook -368.57
12/22/2020 12918 Utility Notification Center of Colorado -533.42
12/22/2020 12919 Verizon Wireless -249.76
12/22/2020 12920 VertiCloud Networks LLC -2,374.89
12/22/2020 12921 Waste Management of Colorado Springs -410.59
12/22/2020 12922 Waxie Sanitary Supply -1,376.40

-58,411.95

9:52 AM Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Vendor Check Register Report
Accrual Basis Interim Checks to Ratify

Page 1

Page 21 of 82

jcoe
Typewriter
TOTAL CHECKS       21                                                                                                                 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS 



Date Num Name Amount

1000100 · Wells Fargo - Operating
01/06/2021 12923 A-Mark Stamps/Budget Sign -381.50
01/06/2021 12924 American Portable Services Inc. -294.00
01/06/2021 12925 Aqueous Solution Inc. -1,151.46
01/06/2021 12926 Ashley Esch -138.33
01/06/2021 12927 Axis Business Technologies -164.78
01/06/2021 12928 Badger Meter -0.50
01/06/2021 12929 Barnard Structures, Inc. -34,488.10
01/06/2021 12930 BrightView Landscape Services Inc. -6,999.00
01/06/2021 12931 Browns Hill Engineering & Controls, LLC -1,965.00
01/06/2021 12932 Carlson, Hammond & Paddock, LLC -800.00
01/06/2021 12933 CEBT Payments -10,803.63
01/06/2021 12934 Colorado Analytical Lab -296.08
01/06/2021 12935 CRS Community Resource Services -11,235.00
01/06/2021 12936 Deawne Maddox -19.62
01/06/2021 12937 Grainger -1,737.38
01/06/2021 12938 Hach -356.67
01/06/2021 12939 Hobby Lobby -296.08
01/06/2021 12940 Home Depot Credit Services -2,177.15
01/06/2021 12941 JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. -28,801.19
01/06/2021 12942 John Deere Financial -408.57
01/06/2021 12943 Johnson Controls Security Solutions -2,313.70
01/06/2021 12944 Landmark Plumbing -1,911.23
01/06/2021 12945 LONG Building Technologies -3,566.00
01/06/2021 12946 Lytle Water Solutions, LLC -17,749.41
01/06/2021 12947 Mug-A-Bug Pest Control -58.00
01/06/2021 12948 MVEA -14,839.00
01/06/2021 12949 O'Reilly Automotive -53.97
01/06/2021 12950 Rampart Supply Inc. -662.46
01/06/2021 12951 Ross Electric-Enterprise, Inc. -569.05
01/06/2021 12952 Shops at Meridian Ranch, LLC -66.84
01/06/2021 12953 Spencer Fane LLP -57,913.59
01/06/2021 12954 Starfish Aquatics Institute -129.00
01/06/2021 12955 Tech Builders Inc -3,652.50
01/06/2021 12956 Thatcher Company, Inc -10,685.98
01/06/2021 12957 The Transcript -10.12
01/06/2021 12958 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc -187.00
01/06/2021 12959 USA BlueBook -143.73
01/06/2021 12960 VertiCloud Networks LLC -35.06
01/06/2021 12961 White Sands Water Engineers, Inc. -14,405.00

-231,465.68

4:38 PM Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Vendor Check Register Report
Accrual Basis January 6, 2021

Page 1

Page 22 of 82

jcoe
Typewriter
TOTAL CHECKS        39                                                                                              TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS 

jcoe
Typewriter
Payroll Transactions:       12/1 - 12/31/2020
BOD Payroll:                                   $430.60
Service Charge:                                $29.50
Bi-weekly Payroll (3+bonus):   $225,833.26
EE Screening & Stratustime:        ($766.07)
Total:                                        $225,527.29



Page 23 of 82



Page 24 of 82



MSMD Operations Report for December 2020 

 
As December ended, water operations staff wrapped up fourth quarter sampling.  Well 

drilling at well site #5 continued making good progress with only a few minor break downs.  

Well site #8 drill rig ran into some mechanical and personnel issues which have affected drilling 

progress but expected to be resolved shortly.  The raw water line connecting the new well sites 

is expected to begin after the first of the year.  Mid-Point building approval process continues.  

Following Board direction, I contacted additional electric contractors for price comparison of 

electrical improvements to the mid-point building.  Five electrical contractors have been 

contacted, see below for expected cost (if available) 

1. Ross Electric - $6,450 

2. American Electric - $5,570 

3. D&J Electric – quote still pending, contacted a couple of times 

4. Wire Nut Electric – building needs to be built to quote 

5. ARCI – quote pending, contacted last week in Decshould be first week in January 

Upon receipt of the ARCI Electric quote is received, staff will provide a contractor 

recommendation, subject to Board approval. 

Non-potable water has been uneventful until the end of December, which one of the 

aerators began tripping the breaker frequently.  A status update will be provided once the 

aerator has been diagnosed and repair may be deferred until spring.  Weir improvements are 

completed ready for water and final payment approval. 

Monthly underdrain flow rate inspections were taken on 12-22-20, none were in 

overflow, routine monitoring only. 

After the Christmas lights were hung with care, staff then completed silt removal in the 

big pond near the high school.  Additional repair work is needed at the sedimentation pond 

near MRB and the golf course.  Rock has been stockpiled near a storm drain effluent box and 

will be used to replace washed out rock.  December provided a little moisture requiring some 

plowing.  Prior to the last storm, staff experimented with pretreatment at neighborhood 

mailboxes.  Applying pretreatment to the mailboxes near the open spaces with little protection 

from the wind did not see much of an improvement.  Depending on the forecasted storm, staff 

may try pretreatment again. 

Sewer operations completed fourth quarter grease trap inspections.  Force main 

location for CDOT on Hwy 24 and Blaney road was completed.  MSMD sewer bypass line 

through State Bank property is completed, minus testing and re-seeding.  Heater and 

ventilation enclosure fencing is completed.  Ventilation units have worked well during the 

recent storms and did not experience any shutdowns.  Influent meter replacement has run into 

a temporary snag.  Due to unanticipated design issues, we are looking into alternative metering 

options which may include minor flow channel modifications.  SCADA reports are nearing final 

versions.  Attached is a sample of 2020 Yearly Flow Totals from Falcon lift station.    

 In summary, MSMD staff worked through several unforeseen challenges, stressful 

situations, staffing changes, and very unusual working conditions.  The lessons we learned will 

prove valuable as we head into 2021 and face the new year head on.  Thank you all for your 

continued support to MSMD operations staff, it is greatly appreciated! 

Page 25 of 82



 

Page 26 of 82



Page 27 of 82



January 6, 2021 Recreation Board Report  

Usage Numbers 12/1/20-12/30/20 

• General Gym Usage: 

 
• Childcare Usage: 

 
• Pool Usage: 

 
• Group Ex Usage: 

 

Revenue collected - $1,484.00 

 

Pulse Check:  

 We have been operating in COVID-19 level red restrictions which puts us at 10 

individuals per room and required reservations. The reservation system is working efficiently, 

and most members have grown used to the process. Gym/basketball court usage time has been 

filling up almost immediately for all time slots. For the month of December, we filled 96% of all 

available time slots for general usage. The pool is also filling up rather quickly but there are 

times during the day that we have been seeing consistent availability. Group exercise classes are 

consistent, and we have worked with instructor schedules to provide the most classes we can for 

members.  

We have youth basketball planned for January, but with our current restriction level we will need 

to postpone the session. We are monitoring the state guidelines and will begin as soon as we are 

able to.  

Monitoring Covid-19 guidelines, recruiting and training new staff members, and having 

programming ready is the current focus.  

 

  

 

  

 

Page 28 of 82



*Essential Function   7/11/181/06/20 

  Page 1 of 3 

Meridian Service Metropolitan District 
Job Description 

 
Job Title: Water and Wastewater ManagerSuperintendent of Field Operations 

Reports To: General Manager 

FLSA Status: Exempt 
 

Summary: Responsible for overseeing the Water Division and Wastewater Divisions 
and Parks & Grounds Maintenance Division including administration; water supply, 
treatment, and distribution; wastewater collection, conveyance, and treatment; 
landscape maintenance and parks equipment maintenance; and regulatory compliance 
by performing the following duties. 
 

Duties and Responsibilities include the following.  Other duties may be assigned.   

1. Serves as certified operator in responsible charge of water supply, treatment, and 
distribution operations; and as certified operator in responsible charge of wastewater 
collection and conveyance (District has no wastewater treatment facilities) in 
accordance with the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
Regulations.* 

2. Oversees the operations and inspection of new construction of District water and 
wastewater facilities, parks and landscaping, stormwater drainage channels and 
ponds.* 

3. May be required to fulfill any of the duties of the Water Operations Manager or Sewer 
Operations Manager.*Manager. * 

Supervisory Responsibilities:  
Supervises the Parks & Grounds Maintenance Supervisor, Water Operations Manager 
and Sewer Operations Manager and is responsible for the overall management and 
evaluation of employees in the Parks & Grounds, Water, and Wastewater Divisions. 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies 
and applicable laws. Responsibilities include interviewing, hiring, and training 
employees; planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance; rewarding 
and disciplining employees; addressing complaints and resolving problems. 
 

Qualifications: 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential 
duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, 
skill, and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Language Ability: 
Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance 
instructions, and procedure manuals. Ability to write routine reports and correspondence. 
Ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or employees of organization. 
 

Math Ability: 
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest, commissions, 

Page 29 of 82



Water and Wastewater ManagerSuperintendent of Field Operations 

*Essential Function   7/11/1801/06/21 

  Page 2 of 3 

proportions, percentages, area, circumference, and volume. Ability to apply concepts of 
basic algebra and geometry. 
 

Reasoning Ability:  
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in 
situations where only limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of 
instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
 

Computer Skills:  
To perform this job successfully, an individual should have knowledge of Microsoft Word, 
Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Outlook, and SCADA Systems. 
 

Education/Experience: 
High school diploma or general education degree (GED); and four to six years related 
experience and/or training; or equivalent combination of education and experience. 
Associates Degree highly desirable. 
 

Certificates and Licenses:  
Must possess the following Colorado operator’s certifications (minimum):*  

• Water Treatment Certification Level C 

• Water Distribution Certification Level 2 

• Wastewater Collection Certification Level 2 
 

Equipment:  
Must have knowledge of and experience with: 

• Sewage lift stations including with primary wastewater treatment 

• Booster pump stations 

• Pumps 

• Electrical motors 

• Air compressors 

• Light equipment including back hoes and skip loaders 

• Water wells 

• Valves – manual and actuated 

• Commercial service trucks including sewer vacuum trucks and utility trucks with lifts 

 
Knowledge, Skills and Other Abilities:  
• Proficient in reading SCADA data 

• Ability to analyze and process the SCADA data for management of quantity as well 
as quality of the water 

• Significant working knowledge of water and wastewater facilities and operations 

• Understands Colorado water and waste water laws and regulations 

• Ability to inspect new construction and repairs of existing water and wastewater 
facilities and pipelines to assure compliance with standards and design specifications 

• Demonstrates skill in successful multi-disciplinary project management 

• Understands a wide variety of environmental issues, programs and regulations 

• Innovative and diplomatic managerial approach to problem-solving and team-building 

• Oral, written, and interpersonal communication skills 

• Ability to communicate in a positive and friendly manner with coworkers and general 
public 

Page 30 of 82



Water and Wastewater ManagerSuperintendent of Field Operations 

*Essential Function   7/11/1801/06/21 

  Page 3 of 3 

• Understanding and commitment to ensuring regulatory compliance of all district 
facilities 

• Organizational skills 

• Planning skills 

• Ability to be professional 

• Time management skills 

• Budget analysis skills 

• Business analysis skills 

• Market analysis skills 

• Risk analysis skills 

• Computer literacy 

• Keyboard skills 
 

Physical Demands: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to stand, walk, 
sit, use hands, reach with hands or arms, talk or hear and taste or smell.  The employee 
is occasionally required to climb or balance and stoop kneel crouch or crawl. The 
employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities 
required by this job include the ability to see color. 
 

Work Environment: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently exposed to wet or 
humid conditions, work near moving or mechanical parts, fumes or airborne particles, 
toxic or caustic chemicals, infectious waterborne microorganisms, and outdoor weather 
conditions.  The employee is occasionally exposed to work in high precarious places and 
risk of electrical shock. 
 
The noise level in the work environment is usually loud. 
 

Driver’s License 
Possess, or obtain upon hire, and maintain a valid Colorado Class B commercial driver's 
license with appropriate endorsements required to operate District utility maintenance 
trucks. * 
 

Page 31 of 82



*Essential Function   1/06/20 

  Page 1 of 3 

Meridian Service Metropolitan District 
Job Description 

 
Job Title: Superintendent of Field Operations 

Reports To: General Manager 

FLSA Status: Exempt 
 

Summary: Responsible for overseeing the Water Division and Wastewater Division 
and Parks & Grounds Maintenance Division including administration; water supply, 
treatment, and distribution; wastewater collection, conveyance, and treatment; 
landscape maintenance and parks equipment maintenance; and regulatory compliance 
by performing the following duties. 
 

Duties and Responsibilities include the following.  Other duties may be assigned.   

1. Serves as certified operator in responsible charge of water supply, treatment, and 
distribution operations; and as certified operator in responsible charge of wastewater 
collection and conveyance (District has no wastewater treatment facilities) in 
accordance with the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
Regulations.* 

2. Oversees the operations and inspection of new construction of District water and 
wastewater facilities, parks and landscaping, stormwater drainage channels and 
ponds.* 

3. May be required to fulfill any of the duties of the Water Operations Manager or Sewer 
Operations Manager. * 

Supervisory Responsibilities:  
Supervises the Parks & Grounds Maintenance Supervisor, Water Operations Manager 
and Sewer Operations Manager and is responsible for the overall management and 
evaluation of employees in the Parks & Grounds, Water, and Wastewater Divisions. 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies 
and applicable laws. Responsibilities include interviewing, hiring, and training 
employees; planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance; rewarding 
and disciplining employees; addressing complaints and resolving problems. 
 

Qualifications: 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential 
duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, 
skill, and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Language Ability: 
Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance 
instructions, and procedure manuals. Ability to write routine reports and correspondence. 
Ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or employees of organization. 
 

Math Ability: 
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest, commissions, 

Page 32 of 82



Superintendent of Field Operations 

*Essential Function   01/06/21 

  Page 2 of 3 

proportions, percentages, area, circumference, and volume. Ability to apply concepts of 
basic algebra and geometry. 
 

Reasoning Ability:  
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in 
situations where only limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of 
instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
 

Computer Skills:  
To perform this job successfully, an individual should have knowledge of Microsoft Word, 
Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Outlook, and SCADA Systems. 
 

Education/Experience: 
High school diploma or general education degree (GED); and four to six years related 
experience and/or training; or equivalent combination of education and experience. 
Associates Degree highly desirable. 
 

Certificates and Licenses:  
Must possess the following Colorado operator’s certifications (minimum):*  

• Water Treatment Certification Level C 

• Water Distribution Certification Level 2 

• Wastewater Collection Certification Level 2 
 

Equipment:  
Must have knowledge of and experience with: 

• Sewage lift stations including with primary wastewater treatment 

• Booster pump stations 

• Pumps 

• Electrical motors 

• Air compressors 

• Light equipment including back hoes and skip loaders 

• Water wells 

• Valves – manual and actuated 

• Commercial service trucks including sewer vacuum trucks and utility trucks with lifts 

 
Knowledge, Skills and Other Abilities:  
• Proficient in reading SCADA data 

• Ability to analyze and process the SCADA data for management of quantity as well 
as quality of the water 

• Significant working knowledge of water and wastewater facilities and operations 

• Understands Colorado water and waste water laws and regulations 

• Ability to inspect new construction and repairs of existing water and wastewater 
facilities and pipelines to assure compliance with standards and design specifications 

• Demonstrates skill in successful multi-disciplinary project management 

• Understands a wide variety of environmental issues, programs and regulations 

• Innovative and diplomatic managerial approach to problem-solving and team-building 

• Oral, written, and interpersonal communication skills 

• Ability to communicate in a positive and friendly manner with coworkers and general 
public 

Page 33 of 82



Superintendent of Field Operations 

*Essential Function   01/06/21 

  Page 3 of 3 

• Understanding and commitment to ensuring regulatory compliance of all district 
facilities 

• Organizational skills 

• Planning skills 

• Ability to be professional 

• Time management skills 

• Budget analysis skills 

• Business analysis skills 

• Market analysis skills 

• Risk analysis skills 

• Computer literacy 

• Keyboard skills 
 

Physical Demands: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to stand, walk, 
sit, use hands, reach with hands or arms, talk or hear and taste or smell.  The employee 
is occasionally required to climb or balance and stoop kneel crouch or crawl. The 
employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities 
required by this job include the ability to see color. 
 

Work Environment: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently exposed to wet or 
humid conditions, work near moving or mechanical parts, fumes or airborne particles, 
toxic or caustic chemicals, infectious waterborne microorganisms, and outdoor weather 
conditions.  The employee is occasionally exposed to work in high precarious places and 
risk of electrical shock. 
 
The noise level in the work environment is usually loud. 
 

Driver’s License 
Possess, or obtain upon hire, and maintain a valid Colorado Class B commercial driver's 
license with appropriate endorsements required to operate District maintenance trucks. * 
 

Page 34 of 82



Page 35 of 82



Page 36 of 82



Page 37 of 82



Page 38 of 82



Page 39 of 82



Page 40 of 82



Page 41 of 82



Page 42 of 82



Page 43 of 82



Page 44 of 82



Page 45 of 82



Page 46 of 82



Page 47 of 82



Page 48 of 82



Page 49 of 82



Page 50 of 82



Page 51 of 82



Page 52 of 82



Page 53 of 82



Page 54 of 82



Page 55 of 82



Page 56 of 82



Page 57 of 82



Page 58 of 82



Page 59 of 82



Page 60 of 82



Page 61 of 82



Page 62 of 82



Page 63 of 82



Page 64 of 82



Page 65 of 82



Page 66 of 82



Page 67 of 82



Page 68 of 82



Page 69 of 82



Page 70 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 1 
1699126 

 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made and 

effective the 6th  day of January 2021, by and between MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the state of Colorado 

(“District”), and Applied Ingenuity, LLC. (“Contractor”) (the parties are referred to herein 

individually as a “Party,” and collectively as the “Parties”), to set forth the Parties’ mutual 

understandings and agreements. 

 

WHEREAS, District desires to engage the services of Contractor in accordance with the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, Contractor is specially trained and possesses certain skills, experience, and 

competency to perform those services as hereinafter set forth, and Contractor is able and willing 

to provide such services under the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the compensation to be paid hereunder and the 

mutual agreements set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1.  PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES 

 

District does hereby engage the Contractor to perform and provide the services hereinafter set 

forth, and Contractor does hereby agree to perform such services in accordance with the terms and 

conditions hereof. Contractor shall provide at its sole cost and expense all materials, equipment 

and personnel required to perform its services under and pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

2.  EXHIBITS TO AGREEMENT 

 

The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated into this Agreement: 

 

Exhibit A: Revised Proposal dated December 31, 2020 

 

3.  SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Contractor shall provide those services described and set forth in the Specifications and Estimates 

section of Exhibit A in the manner and to the extent described in Exhibit A and this Agreement 

(the “Work”). 

 

4.  TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 

The term of this Agreement shall begin on the effective date of this Agreement first set forth above 

and shall terminate on the earlier of the completion of the Work and the final payment therefore 

or December 30, 2021. 

 

5.  COMPENSATION; COMPLETION OF WORK 

Page 71 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 2 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

 

As compensation for the services to be performed by Contractor hereunder, District agrees to pay 

Contractor a total price of $87,088.00 upon completion of the Work.  Contractor shall submit an 

invoice for the services rendered and such invoice will be paid by the District within 30 days of its 

receipt.  

 

6.  COORDINATION WITH DISTRICT 

 

District and Contractor shall each identify an individual who shall act as liaison with the other. 

Each such liaison shall be identified herein in writing, and each liaison shall have authority to 

receive information from the other Party, to make project- or Agreement-related decisions which 

do not require approval from the directors of the respective Parties and negotiate issues requiring 

immediate resolution. 

 

Contractor:   Applied Ingenuity, LLC 

Name:    Devin Cary, Project Manager 

Phone Number:  (303) 907-7354 

Email:    dcary@applied-ingenuity.com 

 

District:   Meridian Service Metropolitan District 

Name:    David A. Pelser, General Manager 

Phone Number:  (719) 495-6567 

Email:    d.pelser@meridianservice.org 

 

7.  LIABILITY; INSURANCE 

 

Contractor hereby assumes the entire responsibility and liability for any and all damage and injury 

of any kind or nature whatsoever to all persons, whether employees or otherwise, and to all 

property growing out of or resulting from the labor or material or both or occurring in connection 

with the performance of this Agreement and agrees to fully defend and indemnify the District and 

its directors, officers and employees against all claims made based upon any and all loss, expense 

(including legal fees and disbursements), damage, or injury growing out of, resulting from, or 

occurring in connection with Contractor’s performance of the Agreement. 

 

Contractor shall at all times during the term of this Agreement carry and maintain in full force at 

Contractor’s expense insurance that meets or exceeds the insurance coverages shown below: 

 

A.  Workers’ Compensation Insurance as required by State of Colorado law. 

 

B.  Comprehensive Commercial General Liability Insurance, with minimum coverage 

limits of liability of $1,000,000 general aggregate and $1,000,000 each occurrence 

 

C. Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance.  

 

Page 72 of 82

mailto:dcary@applied-ingenuity.com


 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 3 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

The District shall be added as an Additional Insured on the Contractor’s Comprehensive 

Commercial General Liability policy. The Contractor’s policy shall be primary to any other 

insurance policies held by the District or any other additional insured, and no other insurance of 

the District will be called on to contribute to a loss. 

 

In the event any work is performed by a subcontractor, the Contractor shall be responsible for any 

liability directly or indirectly arising out of the work performed under this Agreement by the 

subcontractor, which liability is not covered by the subcontractor’s insurance. 

 

Contractor shall, prior to commencement of Work, provide the District with certificates of 

insurance evidencing the policies listed above, which certificates shall state that the District is 

named as an additional insured for all general liability insurance and shall contain a statement that 

the policies certified shall not be cancelled nor materially modified without 10 days’ prior written 

notice to the District.  

 

8.  STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE; WARRANTY 

 

Contractor shall perform the Work in a good and workmanlike manner, consistent with or in excess 

of industry standards and in full compliance with all applicable laws and/or regulations, whether 

federal, state or local. Contractor shall not perform any Work hereunder unless all applicable 

regulations are met. Contractor shall keep the work premises and adjoining ways free of waste 

materials and rubbish caused by the work and remove such waste on termination of the Work. 

 

Contractor guarantees the Work for a period of one year from the date of payment for the work 

performed.  Neither the District’s acceptance of the Work nor final payment shall relieve 

Contractor of responsibility for faulty materials or fault in the manner in which the work is 

performed, and, unless otherwise specified, Contractor shall remedy any defects due thereto, and 

pay for any damages resulting therefrom, which shall appear within a period of twelve (12) months 

from the date of final payment.  These warranty commitments to remedy defective work shall not 

in any way preclude District from asserting claims against Contractor for work not completed in 

accordance with the requirements of this Agreement and discovered after conclusion of such 

twelve (12) month period. 

 

9.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 

Contractor, for all purposes arising out of this Agreement, is an independent contractor and shall 

not be deemed an employee of District. 

 

10.  TERMINATION 

 

District may, upon three days’ notice, terminate this Agreement for the convenience of the District. 

If such termination occurs, Contractor shall be entitled to be compensated for all Work performed 

to the date of termination as well as for all materials acquired by Contractor and for which 

Contractor is legally and financially liable. 

 

Page 73 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 4 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after giving five (5) days written notice to 

Contractor in the event of any default by Contractor.  In the event of such termination, District 

may take possession of any and all materials provided already for the Work and for which it has 

or will pay for, and may finish the Work by whatever method and means it may select.   

 

It shall be considered a default by Contractor whenever Contractor shall: 

 

a.   disregard or violate important provisions of the Agreement or instructions of the 

District’s liaison, or fail to prosecute the Work according to the agreed-upon schedule of 

completion, including extensions thereof; and/or 

 

b.   fail to provide a qualified representative, competent workmen or subcontractors, or 

proper materials for the Work, or fail to make prompt payment therefore. 

 

Upon termination of this Agreement by District for default by Contractor, no further payments 

shall be due to Contractor.  

 

11.  NOTICE 

 

Any notice or notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement may be 

personally served on the other Party by the Party giving such notice or may be served by certified 

mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the following addresses: 

 

Contractor:   Applied Ingenuity, LLC 

Name:    Devin Cary, Project Manager 

Address:   14920 Harvest Rd 

   Brighton, Colorado 80603 

 

District:   Meridian Service Metropolitan District 

Address:  c/o David Pelser, General Manager 

   11886 Stapleton Drive 

Falcon, CO 80831 

 

12. WAIVER 

 

The waiver of any breach, or alleged breach, of this Agreement by either Party hereto shall not 

constitute a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach by said Party of the same or any other 

provision of this Agreement. 

 

13.  ILLEGAL ALIENS 

 

The Contractor shall comply with any and all federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations 

regarding the hiring of employees and retention of subcontractors, including without limitation 

Section 8-17.5-101, et seq., C.R.S. The Contractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an 

illegal alien to perform work under this Agreement or contract with a sub-contractor who (a) 

Page 74 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 5 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien to perform work under this Agreement, or (b) 

fails to certify to the Contractor that the subcontractor will not knowingly employ or contract with 

an illegal alien to perform work under this Agreement.   

 

The Contractor hereby certifies that it does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien. 

The Contractor shall participate in either the E-Verify Employment Verification Program 

administered by the United States Department of Homeland Security (“E-Verify Program”) or the 

State’s Department Program established pursuant to C.R.S. § 8-17.5-102(5)(c) to confirm the 

employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work 

under the Agreement. The Contractor shall not utilize the E-Verify Program or the Department 

Program procedures to independently undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants. 

 

The Contractor shall require each subcontractor to certify that subcontractor will not knowingly 

employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under the Agreement. If Contractor 

obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under the Agreement knowingly 

employs or contracts with an illegal alien, Contractor shall be required to: (a) notify the 

subcontractor and the District within three (3) days that Contractor has actual knowledge that the 

subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illegal alien; and (b) terminate the subcontract 

with the subcontractor if within three (3) days of receiving notice from Contractor the 

subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except that Contractor 

shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three (3) days the 

subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not knowingly employed 

or contracted with an illegal alien. Contractor shall comply with any reasonable request by the 

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment (“Department”) made in the course of an 

investigation by the Department pursuant to Section 8-17.5-102(5), C.R.S. 

 

In addition to any other legal or equitable remedy the District may be entitled to for a breach of 

this Agreement, if the District terminates this Agreement, in whole or in part, due to the 

Contractor’s breach of any of this Section, the Contractor shall be liable for actual and 

consequential damages of the District resulting from such termination, and the District shall report 

such violation by the Contractor to the Colorado Secretary of State as required by law. 

 

14.  FORCE MAJEURE 

 

Neither Party shall be liable to the other for, or be considered to be in breach of or default under 

this Agreement because of, any delay or failure in performance by such Party under this Agreement 

to the extent such delay or failure is due to any cause or condition beyond such Party’s reasonable 

control, including, but not limited to, failure or threat of failure of facilities or equipment; fire, 

lightning, flood, earthquake, volcanic activity, wind, drought, storm and other acts of the elements; 

court order and act, or failure to act, of civil, military or governmental authority; strike, lockout 

and other labor dispute; epidemic, riot, insurrection, sabotage, war and other civil disturbance or 

disobedience; labor or material shortage; and act or omission of any person or entity (other than 

such Party, its contractors or suppliers of any tier or anyone acting on behalf of such Party). Each 

Party shall exercise reasonable diligence to overcome the cause of such delay; provided, however, 

that to the extent the cause of such delay arises from any breach of, or failure by the other Party to 

Page 75 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 6 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

perform any of its obligations under this Agreement, the costs and expenses incurred by the Party 

that has delayed or failed in its performance under this Agreement to overcome the cause of such 

delay shall be for the account of such other Party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 

construed to require either Party to prevent or settle any strike, lockout or other labor dispute in 

which it may be involved. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this paragraph shall apply to 

any delay or failure by either Party to pay any amounts due and owing to the other Party pursuant 

to this Agreement. 

 

15.  ASSIGNMENTS 

 

Contractor agrees that it shall not assign this Agreement, or any of the amounts due it, or to become 

due hereunder, nor sublet any portion of the Work without first obtaining written consent of the 

District. Any such assignment or sublet without the District’s consent shall be void ab initio. 

 

16.  PROTECTION FROM LIENS 

 

The District is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado and no lien rights against the 

District’s property are permitted.  Contractor shall keep the District’s premises free from claims 

by any person, partnership, association of persons, company, or corporation that has furnished 

labor, materials, team hire, sustenance, provisions, provender, or other supplies used or consumed 

by Contractor or any subcontractor in or about the performance of the Work and shall furnish any 

documents requested by District evidencing compliance with this paragraph. 

 

17.  CONTRACTOR’S OBLIGATIONS 

 

Contractor shall pay, at no expense to the District, all contributions, taxes or premiums which may 

be payable under Federal or State Unemployment Insurance Law or the Federal Social Security 

Act. The District is exempt from Sales and Use Taxes. It is Contractor's responsibility to obtain 

and use the sales tax exemption number of District.  District shall not reimburse Contractor for 

sales or use taxes erroneously paid. 

 

18.  SAFETY 

 

Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety precautions 

and programs in connection with any Work performed hereunder and shall comply with all 

applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations and orders of any public body having 

jurisdiction for the safety or persons or property or to protect them from damage, injury or loss, 

and shall erect and maintain all necessary safeguards for such safety and protection. 

 

19.  INDEMNIFICATION/HOLD HARMLESS 

 

Contractor shall hold harmless and indemnify the District from and against any damages awarded 

against the District, or incurred by the District in defense of any claim (including reasonable 

attorneys’ fees, costs or expert witness fees), related to the negligent or intentional wrongful 

conduct of Contractor or its officers, employees, agents and any sub-contractors. 

Page 76 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 7 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

 

 

20.  BUDGET/APPROPRIATIONS/GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY 

 

As the District is a public entity under Colorado law, any and all financial obligations hereunder 

are subject to annual budget and appropriation requirements.  The District has appropriated the 

funds necessary for payment of the amount set forth in paragraph 5 above.  No term or condition 

of this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as a waiver by the District, express or implied, 

of any of the notice requirements, immunities, limitations to liability, rights, benefits, protections, 

or other provisions under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101, et seq., 

or under any other law. 

 

21.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT, AMENDMENT AND BINDING EFFECT 

 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties regarding the Work, and 

supersedes and replaces any and all prior and contemporaneous written and oral agreements, 

promises, representations, or conditions with respect thereto. This Agreement may not be altered, 

changed or amended, except by instrument in writing signed by both Parties hereto. The terms and 

conditions contained in this Agreement shall apply to, inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon 

the Parties hereto, and upon their respective successors in interest and legal representatives, except 

as otherwise herein expressly provided. 

 

22.  ATTORNEY FEES 

 

If any Party breaches this Agreement, the breaching Party shall pay all of the non-breaching Party’s 

reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs in enforcing this Agreement whether or not legal proceedings 

are instituted. 

 

23.  GOVERNING LAW 

 

The Parties agree that Colorado law shall apply to this agreement and that any dispute shall be 

tried and heard in the County of El Paso, State of Colorado. 

 

24.  COUNTERPARTS 

 

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, which when taken together, shall 

constitute one and the same original. Facsimile or electronic mail transmittals of this Agreement 

with the Parties’ signature(s) shall be binding instruments, the same as originals. 

 

25.  THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

 

Nothing expressed or implied in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to confer upon 

or to give to any person or entity other than the District and the Contractor  any right, remedy, or 

claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any covenants, terms, conditions, or provisions 

hereof, and all the covenants, terms, conditions, and provisions in this Agreement by and on behalf 

Page 77 of 82



 

 

Agreement for Construction Services 

Page 8 
1699126 

DN 3622470.1 

of the District and the Contractor shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the District or the 

Contractor.  It is the express intention of the Parties that any person other than the Parties shall be 

deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only. 

 

26. HEADINGS 

 

The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the 

meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the 

date first set forth above. 

 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

 

Signature:        

 

Name:        

 

Its:         

 

 

 

MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

 

 

Signature:        

 

Name:_ Milton B. Gabrielski    

 

Its:  President, Board of Directors    

 

 

Page 78 of 82



. . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   

 

                      December 31, 2020   Page 1 of 3 

 

Applied Ingenuity, LLC. 

 
Client:  Meridian Service Metro District  

        
From:    Devin Cary 
  Applied Ingenuity, LLC               

    
Project: Well LFH‐9 Equipment, Revised Proposal 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide pricing for improvements to the LFH‐9 pumping system. The 
proposal has been revised to now include the costs of bonding. 
 
The existing equipment appears to be losing production and may not be appropriately sized for existing well 
conditions. We have included costs for new pumping equipment resized to more closely match current 
conditions. The equipment will be set approximately 310 feet lower in the well. Since the equipment will be 
set further into the well screens, a cooling shroud has been added to ensure adequate cooling flow past the 
motor. The shroud inlet will be placed in the blank section located between 2270’ – 2300’. 
 
We have also added PVC monitor tubing and a well level transducer to monitor well levels. 
 
 

Scope of Work 
 

Equipment Removal: 
‐ Mobilize to the site 
‐ Pull the existing pumping equipment 
‐ Inspect the equipment and provide repair recommendations  
 
Equipment Removal Cost: $5,820.00 
 

 
Well Video: 
‐ Mobilize to the site 
‐ Perform a well video to an estimated depth of 2350 feet 
‐ Provide a copy of the DVD and written log  
‐ Provide well rehabilitation recommendations if necessary 
 
Well Video Cost: $2,569.00 

 
 

14920 Harvest Rd. 
Brighton, Colorado, 80603 
Phone: (303) 289-2280 
Fax: (303) 289-1026 

The Water System Specialists. 

Page 79 of 82

dpelser
Typewriter
Exhibit A



December 31, 2020  Page 2 of 3 

New Equipment: 
1‐ Submersible pump sized for 90 GPM at 2635’ TDH 
1‐ Submersible motor 
1‐ Seal section 
1‐ Motor lead 
320’‐ Medium voltage pump cable to lower the setting depth 
310’‐ 4 ½” 8rd API J55 steel casing to lower the setting depth 
2‐ 4 ½” 8rd high pressure check valves 
1‐ 7” OD fabricated steel motor cooling shroud with adapter 
2260’‐ 1 ¼” Sch 40 PVC monitor tubing 
4520’‐ 2 runs ¼” nylon airline monitor tubing 
2300’‐ Stainless steel transducer cable 
1‐ 500 psi level transducer 
1‐ Stainless steel transducer hanger 
 
Labor: 
‐ Mobilize to the site 
‐ Splice the new cable and motor lead to the existing cable 
‐ Install the pumping equipment to the lower setting depth 
‐ Disinfect the well 
‐ Provide start up services and installation records 
 
New Equipment Installation Cost: $78,699.00 

 
 
Scheduling: Estimated at 6‐8 weeks from receipt of order. 
   
 
Thank you again for the opportunity. 
 
Devin Cary 
Project Manager 
Applied Ingenuity, LLC. 

 
 
    Terms and Conditions of Purchase 
 

Inherent Risks: There are inherent risks involved when performing well service or rehabilitation on any well. Some of 
these risks include damaged or collapsed well casing or screens and reduced or lost production from the well. Every 
attempt will be made to prevent these problems during this work, however Applied Ingenuity cannot be held 
responsible for well problems which arise as a result of this work due to existing well conditions or other factors 
beyond our control.  
 
Freight: Freight costs have been included in this pricing. 
 
Taxes: No Federal, State or local use or sales taxes are included.  These will be added where applicable at the time of 
invoicing. 
 

Page 80 of 82



December 31, 2020  Page 3 of 3 

Warranty: The warranty period on new equipment provided by Applied Ingenuity is one year from the date of  
    shipment and covers defects in the equipment manufacturer’s workmanship and materials. Failures caused by lightning 
    or other acts of God, power surges, adverse well conditions, rapid cycling, operational or system issues, or other causes 
    beyond the control of the manufacturers and/or Applied Ingenuity are not covered under this warranty. Applied  
    Ingenuity cannot be held responsible for incidental or consequential damages including, but not limited to, water  
    shortages, crop damage, or lack of fire protection which may result from premature equipment failures. This warranty 
    covers materials and labor.  

 
Delays: Applied Ingenuity shall be liable for no penalty, charge or cost for delays in performance by Applied Ingenuity 
caused by weather, acts of God, shortage of materials or labor, strikes or circumstances outside the control of Applied 
Ingenuity. 
 
Payment: Payment terms are net 30 days from date of invoice.  Retainage is not allowed.   A service charge of 2% PER 
MONTH (24% PER ANNUM) shall be added on any past due accounts and if the account is not paid when due the buyer 
agrees to pay all reasonable costs of collection.  Payment to Applied Ingenuity is not contingent on other payments to 
Purchaser by other third parties or upon any other thing or event other than receipt of the equipment.  
 
Conditional Proposal: The proposal  is conditioned upon Applied  Ingenuity receiving written notice of  its acceptance 
within 30 days from the date of the offer. 
 
Bonding: Costs for Payment and Performance Bonding have been included in the Purchase Order Agreement.  
 
Attorney’s Fees: In the event of a default under or breach of the terms of this contract, the defaulting party shall pay 
the non‐defaulting party all costs incurred in enforcing the terms of this  
agreement,  including court costs and attorney’s fees  in a reasonable amount and  including all costs of arbitration,  if 
any,  all  fees  and  costs of  arbitrators,  all  costs of discovery  and depositions  and  copies,  expert witness  fees,  travel 
expenses and any other cost or expense of litigation. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote this project. If Applied Ingenuity, LLC. is selected for this work, please sign 
below, and return to Applied Ingenuity, LLC.. 
 
Accepted by: 
 
___________________            ___________________ Date 
 
 

Page 81 of 82



PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELLPROPOSED WELL

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

HIGH SCHOOL

70 ACRES

L

A

M

B

E

R

T

 

R

O

A

D

ELEMENTARY /

MIDDLE SCHOOL SITE

45 ACRES

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK

3.1 ACRES

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK

2.9 ACRES

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK

2.4 ACRES

REGIONAL PARK / OPEN SPACE

105 ACRES

M

E

R

I

D

I

A

N

 

R

A

N

C

H

 

B

L

V

D

.

M
E
R
I
D

I
A
N

 
R
O

A
D

M
E
R
I
D

I
A
N

 
R
O

A
D

GYM FFE 
7092

18

25

10

C

C

S

S

S

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

CC

C

C

C

E

A

S

T

O

N

V

I

L

L

E

 

R

O

A

D

PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

L
O

N
D

O
N

D
E
R
R
Y
 D

R
IV

E

L

O

N

D

O

N

D

E

R

R

Y

 

D

R

I

V

E

L

O

N

D

O

N

D

E

R

R

Y

 

D

R

I

V

E

R

E

X

 
R

O

A

D

REX ROAD

REX ROAD

M
E
R
I
D

I
A
N

 
R
O

A
D

E

A

S

T

O

N

V

I

L

L

E

 

R

O

A

D

STAPLETON DRIVE

STAPLETON DRIVE

STAPLETON DRIVE

PARK

4.31 ACRES

PROPOSED WELLPROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

PROPOSED WELL

RETAIL

9,300sf

CONVENIENCE

5,000sf

O
N

E
 W

A
Y

D
R

IV
E

T
H

R
U

BANK

3,800sf

15 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/250

32 PROVIDED

37 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/250

XX PROVIDED

RETAIL

9,300sf

37 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/250

XX PROVIDED

COFFEE KIOSK

400sf

4 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/100

10 PROVIDED

FAST FOOD

1,500sf

15 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/100

15 PROVIDED

open space/drainage

68 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/100

XX PROVIDED

6 4

8

3

14

7

3

7 5

7

10

m
e

r
i
d

i
a

n
 
r
d

.

m
e

r
i
d

i
a

n
 
r
d

.

stapleton drive

stapleton drive

RESTAURANT

6,800sf

4

9

13

15

5

C

A

R

 

W

A

S

H

3

,

8

5

0

s

f

13

RESTAURANT

6,800sf

9

16

14

14

8

14

6

5

5

68 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/100

XX PROVIDED

7

8

12

16

17

21

17

16

21

13 13

5
2
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
R

E
Q

'D
 
@

 
1
/
1
0
0

1
5
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

F
A

S
T

 
F

O
O

D

5
,
2

0
0

s
f

15 9

RETAIL

8,400sf

34 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/250

RETAIL

2,700sf

9 SPACES REQ'D @ 1/250

COMMERCIAL

29.58 ACRES

PARK

REGIONAL PARK / OPEN SPACE

110 ACRES

DISTRICT FACILITIES /

OPEN SPACE

CLUBHOUSE

PARK

PARK

PARK

THE
BLUFFS

LONGVIEW

EASTRIDGE

THE
SHOPS

DOUBLE
EAGLE

THE
GREENS

FAIRWAY
 HEIGHTS

VIEW POINT AT
STONEBRIDGE

THE VISTAS

THE ESTATES

STONEBRIDGE

FOXPOINT

THE
BLUFFS

LONGVIEW

EASTRIDGE

THE
SHOPS

DOUBLE
EAGLE

THE
GREENS

FAIRWAY
 HEIGHTS

VIEW POINT AT
STONEBRIDGE

THE VISTAS

THE ESTATES

STONEBRIDGE

FOXPOINT

ROLLING HILLS RANCH
Filing 4

ROLLING HILLS RANCH
Filing 4

ROLLING HILLS RANCH
Filings 1-3

ROLLING HILLS RANCH
Filings 1-3

PROPOSED WELL

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

45K

PROPOSED WELL

MERIDIAN RANCH

ELEMENTARY

13 ACRES

WINDINGWALKWINDINGWALK

THE ENCLAVE
AT STONEBRIDGE

FILING 4

THE ENCLAVE
AT STONEBRIDGE

FILING 4

RECREATION

CENTER

4.0 ACRES

THE ESTATES
AT ROLLING HILLS RANCH

Filings  1-4

THE ESTATES
AT ROLLING HILLS RANCH

Filings  1-4
 PARK

PARK

131 - 5,000 SF LOTS (50' X 100')

250 - 6,050 SF LOTS (55' X 110')

170 - 7,200 SF LOTS (60' X 120')

118 - 8,400 SF LOTS (70' X 120')

99 - 12,000 SF LOTS (100' X 120')

32 - 21,600 SF LOTS (120' X 180')

MERIDIAN RANCH

FILING 1

800 UNITS

FILING 2

61 -  45,000 SF LOTS (180' X 250')

120 - 8,400 SF LOTS (70' X 120')

350 UNITS

169* - 7,200 SF LOTS (60' X 120')

OVERALL TOTAL: 4,510 UNITS SHOWN.

DEVELOPMENT IS LIMITED TO A UNIT CAP OF 4,500.

FILING 3

122 -  6,600 SF LOTS (55'&60'  X 120')

122 UNITS

FILING 4

96 UNITS

FILING 6

27 - 7,800 SF LOTS (65'  X 120') 

54 UNITS

27 - 7,200 SF LOTS (60' X 120')

96 - PATIO HOME LOTS (50' X 105')

FILING 7

131 UNITS

74 - 7,200 SF LOTS (60' X 120')

REVISED 1-29-2020

57 - 7,800 SF LOTS (65' X 120')

FILING 8

145 UNITS

40 - 8,400 SF LOTS (70' X 120')

105 - 7,800 SF LOTS (65' X 120')

FILING 9  

181 UNITS

63 - 7,800 SF LOTS (65' X 120')

ROLLING HILLS RANCH FILING 1-3 

725 UNITS 

191 - 6,000 SF LOTS (50'-55' X 120')

FILING 11B

82 UNITS

82 - 6,600 SF LOTS (55-60' X 120')

ROLLING HILLS RANCH FILING 4

144 UNITS

144 - 7,200 SF LOTS (60' X 120')

THE ESTATES FILING 2

33 UNITS

33 - 45,000 SF LOTS (180' X 250')

THE ESTATES FILING 3

29 UNITS

29 - 45,000 SF LOTS (180' X 250')

THE ESTATES AT ROLLING HILLS RANCH FILING 1-4

210 - 21,600 SF LOTS (120' X 180')

STONEBRIDGE FILING 1

102 UNITS

102 - 5,500 SF LOTS (50' X 110')

STONEBRIDGE FILING 2 

73 UNITS

73 - 5,500 SF LOTS (50' X 110')

VIEW POINT AT STONEBRIDGE FILING 3

164 UNITS

164 - 7,200 SF LOTS (60'&65' X 120')

869 FUTURE ROLLING HILLS UNITS

THE VISTAS FILING 1 

221 - 6,000 SF LOTS (50'&55' X 120') 

264 UNITS

54 - 45,000 SF LOTS (180' X 250')

264 FUTURE THE ESTATES AT ROLLING HILLS UNITS

38 - 12,000 SF LOTS (100' X 120')

WINDINGWALK FILING 1

THE ENCLAVE AT STONEBRIDGE FILING 4

79 - 7,200 SF LOTS (50'-55' x 110')

209 UNITS

115 - 6,000 SF LOTS (60'-65' X 110')

345 UNITS

345 - 6,000 SF LOTS (50',55',60'&65' X 120')

62 UNITS

FILING 4B

62 - 6,600 SF LOTS (55' X 120')

WINDINGWALK FILING 2

60 UNITS

60 - 5,500 SF LOTS (60',65'&70'' X 120')

FILING 11A

118 UNITS

118 - 6,600 SF LOTS (55-60' X 120')

3,168 PLATTED OR PLAT APPROVED LOTS

80 - 8,400 SF LOTS (70' X 120')

221 UNITS

393 - 7,200 SF LOTS (60'-65' X 120')

141 - 8,400 SF LOTS (70' X 120')

15 - 6,000 SF LOTS (70' X 110')

SCALE 1"=600'

180012006003000

NORTH

U
R

B
A

N
 D

E
SI

G
N

LA
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
&

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

50
8 

So
ut

h 
T

ej
on

 S
tr

ee
t

C
ol

or
ad

o 
Sp

ri
ng

s,
 C

O
 8

09
03

T
el

. 7
19

.4
71

.0
07

3
Fa

x 
71

9.
47

1.
02

67

P
:
\
G

T
L
\
M

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
 
R
a
n
c
h
\
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
\
C
o
n
c
e
p
t
\
R
e
m

a
i
n
\
O

v
e
r
a
l
l
 
L
o
t
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
_
1
-
3
0
-
2
0
2
0
.
d
w

g
 
[
o
v
e
r
a
l
l
 
6
0
0
s
 
c
o
l
o
r
]

M
ER

ID
IA

N
 R

AN
CH

O
VE

RA
LL

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
UT

J
B

S J
. 

R
O

M
E
R

O

PROPOSED

1
1

Page 82 of 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L=22.76')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°57'22"W 129.48')

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:


	IV. A. - Meridian Ranch Overall Lot Layout_1-30-2020-overall WithRHRFilings.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	overall 600s color



